32/F, Dorset House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.
ERBHEREEEI/IRA LI ZHEANEILE

Tel TEE 2968 1636 Fax {858 2917 6266 7
Email B# hk_personal_insurance@hk.rsagroup.com Website #841F www.rsagroup.com.hk
Agency No. Policy No.

RIZMRIE REGFS

MOTORGUARD PROPOSAL FORM E * #iR {7 =
(Please use English block letters 7 FA R S IEHER)

Proposer 1R A

Full Name #£4 (Mr4t 4 /MrsA K/ Miss/)ME) -

Date of Birth HAHHA: HKID Card / Passport No. BA S 078 / RIS :
ddB/mm Blyy®E

Tel E5E : (Home {£5E / Mobile F1%) (Office PAE)

Fax & : Email Address B &R HE :

Address Hoilf

Industry FERKTTEE : Period of Insurance {RE&ER : From £ To 2
ddH/mm B /lyy 4 ddB/mm B/lyy 4

Type of Cover ¥AR¥E 5! (Please tick f5N[) : O Comprehensive 48&1RE O Third Party Only S8 =#&1{R&

(If you wish to include the risks such as Voluntary Excess, Strike, Riot & Civil Commotion and Legal Expenses (Manslaughter), please contact RSA / your Insurance Advisor for

details. fMEFEERF I SHFIMRBNEAT B L RPRABLMELBREEMNSILRKFAERE FHEESRAGBARBIENRBRER)

Motor Car Particulars B854 &1

Please answer the following questions and attach a copy of Hong Kong Vehicle Registration Document.

FEETIIRERK EEEEREC XK

Make and Model = & A5 Type of Body (e.g Saloon, Sports, etc) B (flmEHE « fES)
Cubic Capacity AHAE : cc. Number of Seats including Driver's FERL 81 B £24E BI#AT - seats FE{iL
Year of Manufacture Z3&EF () ¢ Name in which the Motor Car is Registered E#zEfft A& TE :
Registration Mark, Engine Number and Chassis Number Estimated Motor Car Value including accessories and spare parts
B - S|EEGRIE MRS (see Important Note to Proposer)
/ / EWGFHEE - SFEMENEE R TRIRAZM] )
HKS B 7T
Is your car fitted with an anti-theft device? Name of Hire Purchase Company if the Motor Car is subject to a Hire Purchase
If 'yes', please attach a copy of the suppliers' invoice. Agreement.
THEREL RGN AR F - BN EBHREIE - WA (BN BA - FESRZERLRAE

Important Note to Proposer 1R AZE 4

The Estimated Motor Car Value you supply in this proposal form will be used for premium calculation for comprehensive insurance. In the event of a claim for loss
or damage to the Motor Car, the maximum amount of our payment, subject to the terms and conditions of the insurance policy, and including any claims excesses
that may apply, is limited to:

I. the reasonable market value of the Motor Car at the time of its loss or damage; or

2. the Estimated Value of the Motor Car that you supply in this proposal form whichever is the lesser amount.
LBERBRREF AR EMGTEE - BEAETERARBZARE - W ABINRER - ARRBKREAREZGREEB A8 SR EREE
SR EZEREBTER
1. RIREWEBIIFZ SEHE - 3k
2. BEARRET AR 2 EWMEFHEELAREE RE -
Previous Insurance Details B 1R R & %}
Are you now, or have you ever been, insured in respect of any motor car?
EREBE QR REMRR A RIRRIERR?
ONo#& OYes 2 Name of Insurer RARNT)

Policy Number(s) TRESRHS
Registration Mark(s) ~ EE#R5RHE

Are you entitled to a No Claim Discount?
TREZR [BEREWH
ONo#& [OYesZ Number of years free of claims &% JMNF £

No Claim Discount & Z {E#7 %
(Please attach evidence of entitlement #BMf = [#E=EHN] FRHE)




Drivers’ Information B5 & &8

Details of regular drivers including yourself 751 FE B RS il 88 v BEEE R (BEEEN)
Complete separately for each driver FE D AHER BRERENER

Driver | EEt&E— Driver 2 BEt&E—

Full Name &4 : Full Name 24 :

Industry TEBTTE Industry FEBTT3E ¢

Position BfL : Position B :

Date of Birth (4 B Ef : (ddB/mm A lyy %) Date of Birth 4 HE : (dd B/mm A lyy %)
Type of Driving Licence Z 58 R - Type of Driving Licence B B¢ 8287 -

Day of Test Passed Z &A1& HE - Day of Test Passed Z & & HER :

No. of Years Driving B 5P 2] No. of Years Driving # 5t F£ -

For any additional driver in excess of 2, an additional premium of 10% is charged for each driver. ZHBIBMZEHE + BAMNBREEHZ+ °

Driving Experience 5 5485
Please tick the appropriate box #E1EE & F &0 M (If "Yes", please give full details. B [=2]  ErtA7IH)
Have you or has any Named Driver %8k B 5280 2 B¢ -

- ever suffered from any heart complaint, diabetes, fits or any other physicals or mental infirmity? OYes & OO No &
LERBOMERS - FER B A IR SR
- incurred any driving-offence points or ever been convicted of any offence in connection with a OYes & LNo &

motor car or has any such prosecution pending in the past 5 years?
LRSI IFNRMER D BEAEIL A AR RISk E iz 2
- inthe past 5 years been involved in any accident or suffered any loss in connection with a motor car? OYes & L No &

EOAERIOFNERERESE

Declaration 28

I. I/We declare to the best of my/our knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect; the Motor Car is in a sound and roadworthy condition; the Motor
Car has not been modified nor altered in any way to improve performance.
RABEER - REANFEPPTARE - AREERE DTER BRI EB RN - MIRRERHIETE REREHE 175 R AR R E M R E L AR ke & bAE
INEEE .2 1EEE

. I/We undertake that the Motor Car to be insured shall not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge has been refused insurance or continuance thereof.
ANGEAPIRER B UL E MK T2 i (7] B BIER R 2 R E R -

. I/We understand that this Application will not become effective until this proposal has been accepted by Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc (“the Company") and agree that this
Application and Declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me/us and the Company. If any answer has been written by anyone other than myself/ourselves,
such person shall for that purpose be deemed to be my/our agent and not the agent of the Insurers.

ANHEAFAARRERERAGHARBERAT ([RERAR]) EXZHER  REAETREXEY - AAN/REFBEARRENER[K AR EOOER - TRELEX
BREFAAMEARMAIAREIBELBANRMRAIREE
. Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by the Company or its authorised representative.

BREFERBAPSAEBERRES - URNBRZRER - IRETBIRERER -

O | do not wish to receive any marketing or promotional materials.

AATFRRWEUERE e EOER -

N

w

N

Signature of Proposer Date
BIRAZEE B -

Underwritten by #&{R A 8] : Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc 2R A BH# & REEBR AT (incorporated in the United Kingdom with limited liability)

Notice of Personal Information Collection 18 A & ¥l & A

Any person from whom the Company has collected personal information shall have the right to enquire the purpose of using the information, the right of access to and the right
to request correction of the personal information concerning themselves. Such request can be made to the Compliance Officer of the Company via, mail to 32/F., Dorset House,
Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong, or fax to +852 2968 511 |, or email to hk_compliance@hk.rsagroup.com.

EAALTESERMEAEHEARAT  HUESAEENAE  SHRENAREN - ARESHAREFAUETIEEMARRZ GOIEEEERL :
BEEEBHEBRBEIIRAGHZEAEIE - SHEFEZE+8522968 5111 + sk EEZE hk_compliance@hk.rsagroup.com ©

Payment Instruction and Authorisation X {J{R & /7 LB EE
(Please tick the appropriate box [ or consult your agent regarding methods of payment. 55758 & B2 M0 ] SkER IR IR IR AR 7005 <)

O Cheque payable to X RH5HES

Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc 2R K [5Hi& (R AR 2 7 Cheque No. 3 =55 ¢
O Visa O Mastercard 0 Amex [ Diners Credit Card No. &A=& LU L L L Lt
Name of Cardholder R A4 : Issuing Bank 25 8¢8R1T : Expiry Date BB HA :

| hereby authorise Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc to charge the relevant premium to my credit card account for this insurance policy.

KABREERKNGHARRARAINAACEARPOAXDERRE -

Signature %% - Date HHj :
(Signature should correspond to the specimen signature of the above credit card account. & W/BE FilliE A-RF OSSR )

SP-PC0O608PF-04



